



ABOUT ME

Documentary producer with a wide array of experience in production, from development to post, field to archival, and story producing to production management. I am a dedicated team player who brings a strong work ethic and kindness to everything I do. I'm most interested in topics related to wildlife, conservation, and climate change, but I love the opportunity to learn something new on a project and can't wait to see what's next.





EXPERIENCE

CO-PRODUCER Hello Sunshine	FANMADE THEATRICAL RELEASE Feature Documentary, Directed by Caroline Suh	JAN 2024 - OCT 2024
STORY PRODUCER Concordia Studio + Higher Ground Productions	WORKING: WHAT WE DO ALL DAY NETFLIX 4 Episodes, Directed by Caroline Suh <ul style="list-style-type: none">Nominated for Outstanding Business and Economic Documentary EmmyPresident Barack Obama won the Outstanding Narrator Emmy for his work in this series	OCT 2020 - DEC 2022
ASSOCIATE PRODUCER RadicalMedia	BLACKPINK: LIGHT UP THE SKY NETFLIX Feature Documentary, Directed by Caroline Suh	SEPT 2019 - SEPT 2020
ASSOCIATE PRODUCER Jigsaw Productions	DEATH ROW STORIES HLN 1 Episode, Directed by Bari Pearlman	MAY 2019 - SEPT 2019
RESEARCHER Jigsaw Productions	DEATH ROW STORIES HLN Developed 16 Episodes Produced 2 Episodes, Directed by Bari Pearlman	JUL 2018 - MAY 2019
RESEARCHER Jigsaw Productions	ENHANCED ESPN+ 2 Episodes, Directed by Elizabeth Chai Vasarhelyi	SEPT 2017 - JUN 2018
DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANT Part2 Pictures	CHASING LIFE WITH DR. SANJAY GUPTA CNN 6 Episodes	MAY 2017 - JUNE 2017
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT Part2 Pictures	SCENE OF THE CRIME INVESTIGATION DISCOVERY 6 Episodes	SEPT 2016 - MAY 2017
PRODUCTION ASSISTANT Discovery Studios	SHARK WEEK DISCOVERY CHANNEL 7 Episodes	MAY 2015 - AUG 2015

EDUCATION

TEMPLE UNIVERSITY
B.A. Media Studies and Production
B.A. Anthropology, Visual Track
Summa cum laude

CONTACT

 +1 484-832-3712
 michaelsharkey@gmail.com
 Philadelphia, PA / New York, NY, USA
 michael-sharkey.com